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From: jdgeddes@prairiemountainmedia.com on behalf of Classifieds Main
To: Peter Wayland

Subject: Re: Public Notice

Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 12:37:57 PM

This is scheduled for Oct 21, 28, Nov 4, 11 in the DC, ad#1840767, cost $193.60
You can call me at 303-473-1376 w/CC prepay
JD

PUBLIC NOTICE

The City of Lafayette; 1290 S Public Rd, Lafayette CO 80026, 303-661-1226, has filed an
application for a Regular (112) Construction Materials Operation Reclamation Permit with the
Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board under provisions of the Colorado Land Reclamation
Act for the Extraction of Construction Materials. The proposed mine is known as Goose
Haven Reservoirs Complex Expansion #2 & #4, and is located at or near Sections 15, 22, 21
Township 1N, Range 69W, 6th Prime Meridian.

The date of commencement is, September 2013, and the proposed date of completion is,
September 2025. The proposed future use of the land is Developed Water Resource.
Additional information and tentative decision date may be obtained from the Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, Colorado 80203,
(303) 866-3567, or at the Boulder County Clerk and Recorder's office; 1750 33rd St, Boulder,
CO 80301, or the above-named applicant.

Comments must be in writing and must be received by the Division of Reclamation, Mining,
and Safety by 4:00 p.m. on, December 1, 2021.

Please note that under the provisions of C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et seq. Comments related to noise,
truck traffic, hours of operation, visual impacts, effects on property values and other social or
economic concerns are issues not subject to this Office’s jurisdiction. These subjects, and
similar ones, are typically addressed by your local governments, rather than the Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safety or the Mined Land Reclamation Board.

Published: Boulder Daily Camera October 21, 28, November 4, 11, 2021-1840767

On Mon, Oct 18, 2021 at 12:31 PM Peter Wayland <pwayland@weilandinc.com> wrote:

To whom it may concern,

Please find attached public notice to be published four consecutive weeks in the legals
section of the Daily Camera

The dates are as follows:

10/21/2021, 10/28/2021, 11/4/2021, and 11/11/2021.
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I can be contacted by phone below to make payment.

Thanks

Peter Wayland
Weiland, Inc

303.518.2182 m

Prairie Mountain Publishing-

Boulder Daily Camera..Broomfield Enterprise

Longmont Times-Call..Colorado Hometown Weekly

Loveland Reporter-Herald...Colorado Daily....Sterling Journal Advocate
Fort Morgan Times....Brush Tribune....Lamar Ledger

Greeley Tribune....Estes Park Trail Gazette....

PO Box 19199, Boulder CO 80308

phone 303.466.3636 or 970-635-3650..Fax 303.442.1508

classifieds@frontrangeclassifieds.com
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pape 3 of 3

Monday, October 18, 2021

Transaction Type:

Order Number:
Payment Method:

Bad Debt:

Credit Card Number:
Cardholder Name:
Credit Card Expire Date:
Payment Amount:

Credit to Transaction Number:
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Reftrence Number:

Charge to Company:
Category:

Invoice Text:

Invoice Notes:

Payment
0001840767
Credit Card

Peter Wayland
10/28/2023
$193.60
081462

PMM
Classified

P3210983

Prairie Mountain

Customer Type:
Customer Category:
Customer Status:
Customer Group:
Customer Trade:

Account Number:

Phone Number:
Company / Individual:
Customer Name/Address:

Check Number:

Classified
Class Legals

Active

1052070
3035320951
Company
WEILAND INC

§25 3RD AVE SUITE 211
LONGMONT CO 80501 USA



